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Honor, Integrity, Cooperation & Professionalism

MEMORANDUM

Date: 09/05/18
To: Board Directors

Attn: Mike Del Puppo
President

From: Fire District Staff

Subject: Annual Millerton New Town Assessment Report

BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S BRIEFING PAPER

ISSUE:

Staff is asking for the Board of Directors to review and accept the annual
Administrator’'s Report on Assessment Levy for Millerton New Town Fire
Association as completed by Mr. Dejan Pavic of D-P Consulting.

BACKGROUND:

This annual report is required as part of the Special Assessment at Millerton New
Town.

DISCUSSION:

Mr. Dejan Pavic prepared the annual report and will be presenting it to the Board of
Directors of the Fresno County Fire Protection District.
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ALTERNATIVES:

There are no alternatives

IMPACTS (Consider potential consequences related to each of the following areas of
concern for proposed alternatives):

[ ] Fiscal -

Operational -

Legal — The District is required to have this report completed annually.
Labor -

Sociopolitical -

Policy -

O 000K

Health and safety -
[] Environmental -

[ ] Interagency -

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff is recommending that the Board of Directors approves to accept the annual
Administrator's Report of the Millerton New Town Fire Association Assessments as
presented by Mr. Dejan Pavic.

APPROVED:
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6/5'.11 I. Chrisman, Assistant Chief £
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